FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINMGTOHN, O C judal
August 2§, 1997

William W. Batoft, Treasurer
Alerted Democratic Majority
One Penn Center, Suite 1805
1417 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Identfication Number: COD142653
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report {10/1/96-10/16/96)

Desr Mr. Batoff:

On August 6, 1997, you were notified that a review of the above-referenced
teport(s) raised questions as to specific contributions andfor expenditnres, and the
reporting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act,

Your August 22, 1997 response is incomplete because you have not provided all
the requested information. For this response to be considered adequate, the following
information 15 shll required.

-The total listed on Line 29, Column B of the Detailed Summary Page
appears to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should add the
"Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previcus report to the current
"Tatal This Period” figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B
iotals. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affocted by this correction.

If this information is not received by the Contmission within fifteen (15} days from
the date of this notice, the Commission may choose to indtiate audit or Jegal enforcement
action.




If you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact Andrew
Dodson on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or cur lecal number (202) 219-31580.

Sincerely,

mm_

John D, CGabson
" Aczigtant Staft Director

Reports Analysis Division







